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December 1, 2006

Via UPS

Chairman Sara Kyle

Tennessee Regulatory Authority
460 James Robertson Parkway
Nashville, Tennessee 37243-0505

Re: Completion of Transaction — Docket No. 06-00206

Dear Ms. Kyle:

On August 11, 2006, the Xspedius Certificated Subsidiaries, Xspedius
Communications, LLC and Time Warner Telecom Inc. (collectively, the “Parties™), by their
counsel, filed an Application regarding a transfer of control transaction. This Application was
approved on September 25, 2006. This letter is to advise the Commission that the transactions
that were the subject of the Application have been consummated.

As described in the Application, Time Warner Telecom Inc. is the new ultimate
parent company of the Xspedius Certificated Subsidiaries. This change in control did not
involve the transfer of operating authority, assets or customers — the Xspedius Certificated
Subsidiaries will continue to offer the same services at the same rates, terms and conditions.
Please note that the Commission contacts for the Parties from this point forward is:

Primary contact: Carolyn Ridley, Vice President, Regulatory, Time Warner
Telecom Inc., 233 Bramerton Court, Franklin, TN 37069, (615) 376-6404,
Carolyn.Marek@twtelecom.com.

Secondary contact: Rochelle Jones, Vice President, Regulatory, Time Wamner
Telecom Inc., 14 Wall Street, gth Floor, New York, New York 10005 (212) 364-
7319 rochelle.jonesi@twielecom.com.
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Enclosed is a duplicate copy of this letter. Please date-stamp the duplicate upon
receipt and return it in the envelope provided. Should there be any questions regarding this
matter, please contact the undersigned at (202) 342-83552.

Very truly yours,
M{Eﬁgsji-ﬁ%y ‘

Counsel to the Parties

Enclosure
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